	FWPA Standards Project Proposal Form
	[image: ]



	Date of Submission:
	Click here to enter a date.

	Proposer’s Name:
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Proposed Standard Name:
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	
What are you wanting to propose:
☐ Create a new Standard or Publication
☐ Changes to an existing Standard or Publication 


	What type of document are you wanting to propose?
☐ Standard
☐ Handbook
☐ Amendment
☐ Miscellaneous Publication
☐ Guide
☐ Supplement
☐ Don't know



	Problem Identification What is the problem you are looking to address?
Click or tap here to enter text.


	Audience Who are the intended users of the document?
Click or tap here to enter text.


	Scope What is the scope of the new publication?
Click or tap here to enter text.


	Preparatory Work Has any work been conducted on preparation for this document?
	☐	A draft is attached

	☐	An existing document serving as the initial basis is attached

	☐	An outline is attached




	Potential stakeholder groups & organisations Please list anyone consulted in the development of this document.
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Impact Assessment How will this new Standard or Publication affect the natural environment, the broader community, market competition, the economy or other related matters? Please consider both positive and negative impacts.
Click or tap here to enter text.


	Consultation Undertaken Who has been consulted in the development of the proposed Standard or Publication to date?
Click or tap here to enter text.


	List relevant documents
 Click or tap here to enter text.

	Supporting Documentation
Please provide any additional information through this link


	Disclaimer: Attachments provided might be publicly viewable and shared for review and comment during Proposal Consultation. Please ensure permission has been obtained for any third party personal or confidential information in your attachments.
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